Nursing (DNP) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Program meets

. . . Links to licensure educational
State/Territory Licensing board/agency name . L . .
requirements/applications/regulation requirements for
licensure (yes or no)
Alabama https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advanced-
Alabama Board of Nursing practice/crnp/crnp-requirements/ Yes
(SARA Member)
Department of Commerce, Community,
. . https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Prof
Alaska and Economic Development, Division of ] ] ] ) o
) ) ) essionallicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsFo Yes
(SARA Member) Corporations, Business and Professional
. . rms.aspx
Licensing
) American Samoa Health Services https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/american-
American Samoa No
Regulatory Board samoa/
Arizona i . https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-
Arizona State Board of Nursing o ) Yes
(SARA Member) certifications/advanced-practice-fags
Arkansas https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
Arkansas Department of Health ) ) ) e Yes
(SARA Member) services/topics/arsbn-adv-practice-rn-initial
California (not a member of ) . ) . )
SARA) California Board of Registered Nursing  |https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.shtml Yes
Colorado ) https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/APNApplication
Department of Regulatory Agencies Yes
(SARA Member) S
) https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--
Connecticut . : . . .
Department of Public Health investigations/aprn/advanced-practice-registered- Yes
(SARA Member) i
nurse-licensure
Delaware L . ) https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicen
Division of Professional Regulation Yes
(SARA Member) se/
District of Columbia
DC Health https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon Yes
(SARA Member)
Florida https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/advanced-
Department of Health ) . Yes
(SARA Member) practice-registered-nurse/

Page 10f6



https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advanced-practice/crnp/crnp-requirements/
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advanced-practice/crnp/crnp-requirements/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicationsForms.aspx
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/american-samoa/
https://www.cgfns.org/licensure/american-samoa/
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/advanced-practice-faqs
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/advanced-practice-faqs
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-adv-practice-rn-initial
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-adv-practice-rn-initial
https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.shtml
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/APNApplications
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/APNApplications
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/advanced-practice-registered-nurse/
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/advanced-practice-registered-nurse/

Nursing (DNP) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-aprn-

Georgia
g Board of Nursing np#lnitial%20Authority%20Licensure%20Checklis Yes
(SARA Member) ;
Guam Health Professional Licensing/EMS .
] https://guamhplo.org/gbne/rules-and-regulations Yes
(Not a member of SARA) Office
iy Department of Commerce and . ) )
Hawaii . . https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/applica
Consumer Affairs, Professional & . o Yes
(SARA Member) . . . L tion_publications/
Vocational Licensing Division
Idaho Division of Occupational and ) ) )
) ] https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/bon-licensing/ Yes
(SARA Member) Professional Licenses
Illinois Illinois Deppartment of Financial & ) o )
] . https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html Yes
(SARA Member) Professional Regulation
Indiana ) . . ) https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency o . ) Yes
(SARA Member) home/nursing-licensing-information/
) https://dial.iowa.gov/i-
lowa lowa Department of Inspections, . . . .
. . need/licenses/medical/nursing-professional- Yes
(SARA Member) Appeals, & Licensing .
midwifery
Kansas . L o
Kansas State Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/aprn-initial-application/ Yes
(SARA Member)
Kentuck https://kbn.ky.gov/advanced-practice-registered-
y Kentucky State Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) nurse/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana . . -
Louisiana State Board of Nursing https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/applications/ Yes
(SARA Member)
Maine Maine Department of Professional & https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/ Ves
(SARA Member) Financial Education advanced-practice-rn/index.html
. . https://www.pbtrc.org/policies-and-
Republic of The Marshall Islands Ministry ) . .
Marshalllslands ) regulations/republic-of-the-marshall-islands- No
of Health & Human Services . )
policies-and-regulations/
) https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/advanced-
Maryland Board of Nursing Yes

practice-index.aspx
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Nursing (DNP) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Massachusetts ) L . https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-aprn-
Board of Registration in Nursing L Yes
(SARA Member) authorization
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-
/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Nursing/Licensi
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory [ng-Info-and-Forms/Nursing-Licensing- Ves
(SARA Member) Affairs Guide.pdf?rev=953e958a47a74d16ba6efele81af
03fa&hash=3E29D518B488B65DCFB3BA98488B
0435
Micronesia Federated States of Micronesia No
(SARA Member) Department of Health and Social Affairs
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/advanced-
Minnesota , practice/apply-for-an-aprn-license-renewal-
Board of Nursing ) . o . Yes
(SARA Member) reregistration-reauthorization-and-forms/initial-
licensure/
Mississippi ) https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/advanced-
Board of Nursing ) . Yes
(SARA Member) practice-registered-nurse
. . . S . https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp ;
Missouri Missouri Division of Professional .
. . https://www.sos.mo.gov/cmsimages/adrules/csr/ Yes
(SARA Member) Registration
current/20csr/20c2200-4.pdf
Montana https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-
Montana Department of Labor & Industry | ) Yes
(SARA Member) information/aprn
Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health and https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse- Ves
(SARA Member) Human Services Licensing.aspx
Nevada . https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-
Board of Nursing ) Yes
(SARA Member) content/uploads/2023/11/APRN-Instructions.pdf
New Hampshire New Hamshire Office of Professional https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board- Ves
(SARA Member) Licensure and Certifiction nursing
New Jersey L ) https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/AP
Division of Consumer Affairs o Yes
(SARA Member) N-Certification.aspx
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https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/aprn
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https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
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New Mexico ) https://www.bon.nm.gov/cnp/
Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) https://www.bon.nm.gov/cns/
https://www.nursinglicensure.org/np-state/new-
New York New York State Education Department, |york-nurse-practitioner/#cns Ves
(SARA Member) Office of the Professions https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-
index/nursing
http://reports.oah.state.nc.us/ncac/title%2021%2
0-
North Carolina . %200ccupational%20licensing%20boards%20an
Board of Nursing o Yes
(SARA Member) d%20commissions/chapter%2036%20-
%20nursing/21%20ncac%2036%20.0228.html
https://www.ncbon.com/nurse-practitioner-0
North Dakota . https://www.ndbon.org/NurselLicensure/APRN/Ind
Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) ex.asp
https://nmibon.info/wp-
content/uploads/2024/04/doc-15-aprn-initial-
. endorsement-requirements-02.08.2024.pdf
Northern Mariana Islands NMI Board of Nursin https://nmibon.info/wp Yes
: i i wWp-
(SARA Member) g
content/uploads/2019/06/pl14-62.pdf
https://nmibon.info/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/t185-20.1.pdf
Ohio https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-and-
Board of Nursing certification/types-of-applications/license- Yes
(SARA Member) L
applications-for-aprns
Oklahoma . https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/nursing/
Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) documents/actwp20.pdf
Oregon ) https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/laws-
Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) rules.aspx
Palau https://www.palaugov.pw/wp-
Bureau of Nursing content/uploads/2022/04/Palau-National-Code- No

Title-40.pdf
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Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Department of State

https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Bo

Yes

(SARA Member) ardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
Puerto Rico . https://www.lexjuris.com/lexmate/profesiones/lex
Board of Nurse Examiners ) Yes
(SARA Member) enfermeria.htm
Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department of https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05 Ves
(SARA Member) Health 3
South Carolina South Carolina Department of Labor,
. . . https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/t40c033.php Yes
(SARA Member) Licensing and Regulation
South Dakota
Board of Nursing https://www.sdbon.org/ Yes
(SARA Member)
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
Tennessee ) )
Tenness Department of Health areas/health-professional-boards/nursing- Yes
(SARA Member) .
board/nursing-board/statutes-and-rules.html
Texas ) https://www.bon.texas.gov/practice_nursing_pract
Board of Nursing ) Yes
(SARA Member) ice.asp.html#D
Utah Utah Commerce, Division of )
. . . https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/laws-and-rules/ Yes
(SARA Member) Professional Licensing
Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/statutes-rules-
Vermont Secretary of State Yes
(SARA Member) resources/
Virgin Islands . . )
Board of Nurse Licensure https://vibnl.vi.gov/ Yes
(SARA Member)
o . https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/Prac
Virginia Virginia Department of Health . . _
) titionerResources/AdvancedPracticeRegisteredNu Yes
(SARA Member) Professions
rse/
Washington . https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=18
State Board of Nursing Yes
(SARA Member) .79
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West Virginia RN Board

West Virginia West Virginia State Board of Examiners  |https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default. Ves
(SARA Member) for Licensed Practical Nurses aspx
Wisconsin State of Wisconsin Department of Safety|https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/APNP/Defa Ves
(SARA Member) and Professional services ult.aspx
Wyoming . . .

State Board of Nursing https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing Yes
(SARA Member)
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